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	Proposal for through distinction or Honorary grade of Membership or Fellowship

	Please read the accompanying guidance notes before completing the proposal form.

CVs, forms from previous years and hand written forms will not be accepted.
Each proposal must be signed by two Fellows of The Australasian College of Tropical Medicine (ACTM) currently in good standing.  Both signatures must appear on the same form. Electronic signatures will be accepted but both signatures must be on the same form.
Please return the form to the ACTM Secretariat, PO Box 123, Red Hill, QLD 4059, Australia,

or to actm@tropmed.org by 31 March and 31 October each year.


	Proposers must be aware that they are the first stage in the ACTM’s formal assessment process for distinction and honorary grades and that by signing this form, they are making a personal and professional recommendation to the ACTM.

Each proposal must be signed by two ACTM Fellows currently in good standing.  Both signatures should normally appear on the same form.

Name of First Proposer :     
Current Job Title and Employer:      
Postal Address:      
Telephone Number:                                                    Email Address:       
In what capacity do you know this nominee or know of his/her work?      
I undertake that I have sufficient knowledge of this nominee and his/her work and that I am satisfied that this nominee meets the criteria for Membership/Fellowship of the College as proposed.

I confirm that I do not stand to gain any personal benefit from this nomination.  I also confirm that I am a Fellow in good standing with the Colleges.

Signature:                                                                                          Date:      


	Name of Second Proposer:     
Current Job Title and Employer:      
Postal Address:      
Telephone Number:                                                    Email Address:       
In what capacity do you know this nominee or know of his/her work?      
I undertake that I have sufficient knowledge of this nominee and his/her work and that I am satisfied that this nominee meets the criteria for Membership/Fellowship of the College as proposed.

I confirm that I do not stand to gain any personal benefit from this nomination.  I also confirm that I am a Fellow in good standing with the College.

Signature:                                                                                          Date:      


	Nomination Details

	Nominee’s surname:

     
	First name(s):

     
	Professional title:

     
	Gender:

 

	Nominee’s postal address:

     
	Nominee’s email address:

     

	Nominee’s contact telephone number:
     
	Nominee’s date of birth: 
     

	Question 1 – Which membership category are you nominating this person for?
Please tick one box.

	Membership through Distinction             Fellowship through Distinction     
Honorary Membership                              Honorary Fellowship                      


	Question 2 - Is the nominee working in core area of tropical medicine?
(See definition in accompanying guidance)


	Yes  - If selected, then nominee will probably be put forward for a distinction grade
No   - If selected, then nominee will probably be put forward for an honorary grade
If yes please provide evidence on page 3


	Question 3 - Is the nominee working at specialist level or equivalent?

	          Yes    - This is the minimum standard required for Fellowship with ACTM
  No     - If selected, then your nominee may not be eligible for Fellowship with ACTM but will be considered for Membership (MACTM)
If yes please provide evidence on page 3


	Current job title and employer


	asdasdasdasd



	Please explain how this role would be regarded as being equivalent to a specialist in tropical medicine or a related area; or show how the nominee contributes to a core area of the wider workforce in tropical medicine or a related field. Please write at least 150 words and a maximum of 300 words.

	

	Employment history: Please list your nominee’s previous appointments for the last 7 years, starting with the most recent first. Please also take the time to explain any international job titles, which may not be easily matched with local job titles.
 

	

	Please list any other professional organisations that your nominee is a member of. (Please write these out in full and do not use abbreviations)

	

	Primary qualification
(Please include the date it was awarded and institution it was received from)


	

	Subsequent qualifications/honours and training (dates and institutions)
Please briefly explain how any non-Australasian qualifications and training compare to Australasian academic or professional equivalents and to local norms/availability.

	


	Question 4 – What is the evidence that the nominee has made a substantial contribution to tropical medicine or a related area?

	This final section is used to assess your nominee’s suitability for Membership or Fellowship. This is the only evidence that will be considered by the panel when making this assessment so please focus on objective evidence as concisely as possible.


	A: How have they contributed to the science, literature or practice of tropical medicine or a related field?

Please write at least 150 words and a maximum of 300 words.

	

	B: How have they raised the profile of tropical medicine or a related field?
Please write at least 150 words and a maximum of 300 words.

	

	C: How is awarding them membership likely to benefit the ACTM? 

Please write at least 150 words and a maximum of 300 words.

	


End of nomination form
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